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Eric Fryson 

From: Keating, Beth [BKeating@gunster.com] 

Sent: Friday, August 31,20123:41 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: 'cyoung@fpuc.com'; 'Martin, Cheryl'; 'Robert Scheffel Wright (schef@gbwlegal.com)'; 
'Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us'; fbondurant@embarqmail.com; Elisabeth Draper; Connie Kummer; Lisa 
Bennett 

Subject: Docket No.1 00459-EI 

Attachments: 20120831153228374.pdf 

Attached for electronic filing, please find Florida Public Utilities Company's Annual Status Report 
regarding TOU/IS Rates. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoaldey & Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, Fl 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 
Direct line: (850) 521-1706 

b. Docket No. 100459-EI - Petition for authority to implement a demonstration project consisting of 
proposed time-of-use and interruptible rate schedules and corresponding fuel rates in the Northwest 
Division on an experimental basis and request for expedited treatment, by Florida Public Utilities 
Company. 

c. On behalf of: Florida Public Utilities Company 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. Description: FPUC's Annual Status Report 
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Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, 
we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any 
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be 
used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink 
to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 
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GUNSTER 

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOfl BUSINESS 

Writer's Direct Dial Number: (850) 521·1706 
Writer's E-Mail Address:bkeating@gunster.com 

August 31, 2012 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING: FILINGS@pSC.STATE.FL.US 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket NO.1 00459-EI - Petition for authority to implement a demonstration project 
. consisting of proposed time-of-use and interruptible rate schedules and corresponding 
fuel rates in the Northwest Division on an experimental basis and request for expedited 
treatment, by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for electronic filing in the above-referenced Docket, please find Florida Public Utilities 
Company's Annual Status Report, filed consistent with Order No. PSC-II-0112-TRF-EI. 

Thank: you for your kind assistance with this filing. As always, please do not hesitate to contact 
me if you have any questions whatsoever. 

Sincerely, 

/JuI~ ... 
Beth Kea~):::::>
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P .A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 
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Florida Public Utilities Company 
TIme-of-Use (TOU) Tariff KWH Consumption ANNUAL STATUS REPORT 
Northwest Florida Division 
July 2011 • July 2012 

:;: Total Customers: 7 

Residential Residential Resldentiid Residential ' Residential 'I Residential i.1 Public Authority .( Residential: 6 
Customer-1 Customer-2 Customer-3 Customer - 4 Customer - 5 ; Customer - 6 :;, Customer - 1 ;1- Public Authority: 1 I 

Month Peak (jff~Peak ' Peak Off-Peak Peak Off·Peak Peak Off-Peak Peak Off-Peak ;i Peak Off-Peak: Peak Off·Peak fij Peak Off-Peak 
,:July 2011 (,{, , 20,200:' 20,200,~~ 

August 2011 141' . 725 278 744 166 1,329 40S 1,262 68 "s15 600 ,·50.800 1.658 65,375 

H 
September 2011, 129 . 603 259 794 134 2.048 402 1,174 78 ,638.· 600 42.200 1.602 47,467~~~\ 

95 354 ,. 67 :1,375 257 760 82 355 400 37.200 1,081 40,513October 2011 180 46" ~1 
November 2011 64 220.,' 144 1,588 129 527 141 582 :, 

) 
600 39.600 ~; . 1,121 42,960

:>,-, 

233 '.948; 
6()2 .....3;0;3&;,.------­

':1 

;, ·...':':·"·~i:ltj;=·· ~:: 
'.J .'" 
'tJ ~! 

January 2012 118 '" 379 . 245 ' 629 149 1,S90 ~' 369 996$ ~1 600 48,400.;'.i 1,811 53,371 

February 2012 112 . 300 194 ,. 546 ;' 61 975 ~; '230 756 ~. 
? 

600 39,000 ?~: 1,379 42,643 
:~~ , ~ 
·t

:\ ::::: 
March 2012 74 217 ' 180. 508 ,': 55 593 '232 703 ~ " 

;~: 

1,000. 73,400 .~ 1,664 76,601,' 

April 2012 89 290 : 158 380 39 634 189 1$14 150 633 400 '48,000 ::i 1,225 51,024 
;~~',
":.J 

May 2012 118 458 120 379 110 1,429 ~: 215 151 636 600 ,"," •. ' >41,200 ;i' 1,490 45,439 

June 2012 118 614 207 92 881 400:'..,': ·46,600 ::
/. 

un 52,476 

Annual Totals 

Note: Data is in KiloWatt Hours (KWH) 
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